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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

June 16, 1977

Mr, Harold Weisberg
Route 12
'Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg: i

1
This is in reply to your letter of May 31, 1977, concerning the records
of the Warren Commission.

The copies of records that you ordered have been completed and will
be delivered to you in the National Archives Building. You were
informed of the release of these records by our sending you the
lists of which you acknowledged receipt in your letter of April 7, .
1977.

Orders for copies of a comparative few of these documents have been
filled for researchers, but not copies of the entire group, which you
ordered.

To the best of our knowledge, no estimate of the number of cards in
the Secret Service indexes had ever been made before the estimate that
we recently furnished you.

Sincerely,

Ford DT P

HAROLD T. PINKEIT
Acting Director
Civil Archives Division
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Kr, Harold T. Pinkctt, Act. Dir. Bt, 12, Frederick, %4, 21701
Civil Archives Division 6/V1/77

Fational srchives

Vash. ,D.0. 20408

Doar Er. Pinkett,

I aincem.‘qr regret your poople did not jnform Ky, Mesar thst the copdes had been
m:de. If they had let kim know by phome, as they have in the past with large packages,
I had a ride here Wednesdgy aftermoon. I could have picked them up them,

As offirnow I have ne irmediste nced Yo be in Vashington. I thereiore would appreciste
the proper and careful packaging of these records and seading them by mail er United Parcel,
By experienove uith Uritad Faroel hove been @ood. If you use this I will pay tire costs.

Over the yoars I have had consilerahls cxperfencs 4u maldng psciages o withstand
the onsalught of zodern mkil haadling, The CIA, whosa packages rcached me damaged, haa
followed my suggestions and T am recedving completely undamnged comles fron them even in
thousands of pages.

hymdomtmaboxthatmlbldthaumommdyifmmcudbom
mmamthudumtmntmﬁhdmmmtmmthaumspaeawiﬂx
newgpapers or air-eutrapping plabtic (whioch the CIA uses) the recerds will be protected
mallsurfmmptthatop.a.pﬁ.aoentoardboardhmsndthamﬂllingofaxtm
space or a cutting &k of the Lour Sornerm o the right height and then beading them
will proteet all surfsoes except from s shredder.

Twine is not a dependable bnding. The CIA has followed my sugzestion that it use
what i3 ceiled straprdng tape and iz restlts are excellant, Thnig is & pirstic taps
that is reinforced. Ifmdonotmtm:Ithinkittulalaoammawrm
besides beirg battar., It 1s avallable ir an asiortment of widthe. A hand~held dispunser
is inexpensive, Unlike’twine it does not stretch and does not provide a means for ime
proper handling by postal employees,

I do want all records as reloazed. I am depositing them in a wiversity. I regret
this seme request was refused when I was 111 and even more 1ixited in what T was able to do,
4t nas not yet been possible for me to catch up or filing. So I have no way of knowing
vhethor there are other recoxds coplee of which + have not obtained. If you have any way
of determining this I would apyreciate it. I did obtaic the 1970-1 relessc by other moans,

On the estirate of the numbur of Socret S:rvice index cards I was told they totalled
6,000, I bsliave this was both verbelly and Zn writirg, There should also be some index
cards of the Commission's. It did start o make a card index. Howard Willens ended that
88 UNNecessary.

Sinceraly,

Barold Veisberg

A oo Gl T



